
From:                                 "Georgia Clipperton" <Georgia.Clipperton@mottmac.com>
Sent:                                  Mon, 21 Oct 2024 11:24:47 +1000
To:                                      "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc:                                      "Kirsten Sellers" <Kirsten.Sellers@mottmac.com>
Subject:                             Re: TOLS 89168 Lodgement Received | MCU24/0107 | 15 Hartley Street 
GARBUTT

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking links or 
responding if you weren’t expecting this email. 

Attention Naomi,

Regarding TOLS 89168 lodgement received on 18 October 2024, the following GFA area is 
provided for the proposal:

Thanks,

Georgia.

Mott MacDonald Restricted

From: Kirsten Sellers <Kirsten.Sellers@mottmac.com>
Sent: 21 October 2024 11:19
To: Georgia Clipperton <Georgia.Clipperton@mottmac.com>
Subject: FW: TOLS 89168 Lodgement Received | MCU24/0107 | 15 Hartley Street GARBUTT 
 
 
 
Kirsten Sellers
Pronouns: she, her, hers
Technical Director, Planning
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.mottmac.com/article/66545/person-pronouns__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!QKMqcjzdbBVxC0H3xsNE2JfTpd3lOdHACehNdviEYrBVnjVozva4bI5Dz_KGD-zfSGpMHLYhrG_G6OLQmaNdX52yYLbiAcSDc14O8ljt2rCGitPbxIg$


Mott MacDonald Restricted

From: Development Assessment <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:58 AM
To: Kirsten Sellers <Kirsten.Sellers@mottmac.com>
Subject: TOLS 89168 Lodgement Received | MCU24/0107 | 15 Hartley Street GARBUTT 
 

Good morning,
 
Please find below details of your TOLS 89168 lodgement received on 18 October 2024:
  
Address:                15 Hartley Street GARBUTT & 4-28 Hartley Street GARBUTT
Application No.:    MCU24/0107
Development:        Educational Establishment (Temporary relocation of Ergon 
Training Facility)
Application Fee:     No Gross Floor Area (GFA) provided on DA Form 1, please provide 
GFA to confirm application fee.
 
Your lodgement has been forwarded to the respective assessment team for 
processing.

 
All email replies to:    developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Naomi White
Planning Support Officer 
Executive Office -  Planning & Development
 
P  07 4727 9614    E  Naomi.White@townsville.qld.gov.au

143 Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 | PO Box 1268, Townsville QLD 4810

OUR VISION - A globally connected community driven by lifestyle and nature    OUR PURPOSE - 
Grow Townsville
 

WINNER QLD TRAINING AWARDS LARGE EMPLOYER OF THE YEAR 2022 & 2023
 
Townsville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and Nywaigi as 
the Traditional Owners of this land. We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their Elders, past, present, and 
all future generations.
 

You don't often get email from developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au. Learn why this is important 
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PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It may 
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take 
any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by email or the telephone number or 
email listed above.   *** Please consider the environment before printing this email ***
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